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State Of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

Date: July 15, 2016
Telephone: (916) 654-4295
File: 08-AFC-9C

To: Commissioner Karen Douglas, Palmdale Energy Project Amendment Presiding Member
Commissioner Janea A. Scott, Palmdale Energy Project Amendment Associate Member
Kenneth Celli, Hearing Officer

From:

Subject:

California Energy Commission - Eric Veerkamp, Compliance Project Manager
1516 Ninth Street Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Palmdale Energy Project Amendment (08-AFC-9C) STATUS UPDATE No. 8

Staff is working on Final Staff Assessment (FSA) sections and anticipates publishing
the FSA approximately 30 days after receipt of the Final Determination of
Compliance (FDOC), expected the third week of July, 2016. Presently, staff’s best
estimate of an FSA publication date is the third week of August, 2016. As per the
scheduling order, if there is slippage in the publication of the FDOC, the FSA will
expect to publish 30 days following. The Antelope Valley Air Quality Management
District (AVAQMD) is still working through the comments provided by the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 9 on the revised Preliminary
Determination of Compliance, with Energy Commission patrticipation.
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